

Notice is hereby given that the 136th Annual General Meeting of the Wendouree- Ballarat Rowing Club will be held at the Club House on Sunday 9th August 2020 at 11am.

Business

- 1. Confirm Minutes of the 135th Annual General Meeting
- 2. To receive and adopt the Annual Report and Balance Sheet
- 3. To elect Office Bearers for season 2020/2021
- 4. Recommendations for subs 2020/2021
- 5. Recommendations for the new Committee

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Annual General Meeting 4 August 2019.

President John King opened meeting at 11.09am, welcoming everyone and thanking all for attending 135th Annual General Meeting of Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club.

Attendance:

Alicia Ivory, Lynette Egan, Eric Waller, Tim Wright, Ross Litchfield, Rick Blanchfield, John King, Neville Collins, Paul Blanchfield, Jim Kerin, Kay Kinmartin, Peter Titheridge, William Coutts, Rebecca Stacey.

Apologies:

Graham Wright, Kelly Bevan, Wendy Jacobs, Kim Gay, Ron Widgerie, Yasmine Lloyd, Simon Beckett.

1- Minutes of 2018 AGM

John King presented minutes of 135th Wendouree Ballarat AGM.

Requested confirmation and acceptance of minutes of 2018 WBRC AGM.

Moved: Lynette Egan 2ND: Jim Kerin Carried.

2- Annual Report & Finances

John King presented Annual Report (attached), noting the continued support of WBRC and a highlight of the year for the club being crews rowing at Nationals in Sydney. Youth rowing pathways improving through club and talent identification program was successful in obtaining crews for Nationals.

Club has put big focus into coaching and resources this year with a head coach appointed which has allowed for further engagement with local schools, investment paying off with increased interest both locally and from state rowing perspective. Further focus being given to increasing winter activity and ensuring club is equipped adequately.

Building redevelopment is ongoing with permit approval received. Unfortunately club has not been able to secure funding through state election for this type of work. Thanks to club members who assisted and contributed to the works to update the Kings room and make it a more inviting space for members to make use of. Recognition of Neville Collins and David Rowe for their ongoing work as building committee ensuring maintenance work gets done.

WBRC regatta again successful and reasonable clearance of money. Will continue to grow. Recognition of Eric Waller & Paul Bilson for their significant work for the Regatta.

Recognition of committee and office bearers for year.

Audited finance figures presented by John King as Simon Beckett apology.

Treasury audit by Richard Ainio of Crowe Australasia and report returned.

Significant expenditure on boats, coaching, shed maintenance and improvements, regatta expenses. Income increased through increased regatta attendance and sponsorship up approx. 10% on previous year.

Approx. \$25,000 Deficit.

Balance of accounts.

\$31629

\$88 494

\$13 597

John called for report to be accepted.

Moved. Ross Litchfield

2ND Tim Wright.

3. Office Bearers 2019/ 2020

President: John King Vice P: Rick Blanchfield Treasurer: Simon Beckett Secretary: Rebecca Stacey Captain: Alicia Ivory Vice C: Tim Wright Vice C Kelly Bevan **Building Committee Chair: Neville Collins Building Committee: David Rowe** Building Committee: Lynette Egan Social Committee Chair: Yasmine Lloyd Social Committee: Kim Gay Social Committee Rebecca Stacey Regatta Secretary: Paul Bilson. General committee: Gary Trotter General committee: Karleen Cuthbertson.

Moved: Rick Blanchfield 2nd Eric Waller. Carried.

Recommendations for subs 2019/2020
 Rowing Victoria has increased subscriptions annually. WBRC hasn't moved for about 10 years.
 No increase at this point in time.

Moved: John King

2nd: Ross Litchfield. Carried.

5. Questions from floor. None.

Meeting Closed 11.24am

Eric Waller to update on technology update on rowing course.

Ballarat will have best technology with help of City of Ballarat. Next year have state event, photo finish, electronic timing permanently, training session at each school and 2 from each club invited to attend training from Sydney. Important to participate and for clubs to be involved. Schools are on board but important for clubs to support it.

Lights going around lake and electric cables will go in then to facilitate catering, etc etc.

 2^{ND} November, schools regatta will be first regatta when training program will take place.

Noel Donaldson was up and very keen to bring institute of sport up and support training programs, City of Ballarat supporting that.

Installation of 2000m start which will improve facilities and bring RA events here also.

Everyone needs to support and participate.

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club

Special Purpose Financial Report For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Statement of Comprehenive Income For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

	2020	2019
	\$	\$
Revenue		
Corporate Regatta Fees	18,602	14,866
Donation/Sponsorship	-	6,300
Dragons Abreast Fees	1,600	1,900
Grants	18,370	10,000
Interest	2,141	2,099
Miscellaneous	3,725	1,128
Rowing Boat/Amenities Hire	8,676	-
Subscriptions	58,992	66,921
Sunday Social Takings	800	-
WBRC Regatta Income	774	-
	113,680	103,214
Expenses		
Audit Fees	1,705	1,650
Bank Charges	-	4
Cleaning	2,336	1,294
Coaching Fees	20,900	10,619
Electricity and Gas	2,255	1,805
Insurance	3,502	4,143
Miscellaneous	3,378	2,612
Nationals Expenses	17,179	17,237
Regatta Expenses	9,717	12,341
Registration/Licences	392	441
Rent and Rates	1,196	1,169
Repairs and Maintenance	7,550	36,290
Rowing Equipment	3,457	31,413
Rowing Victoria	7,544	6,727
Telephone and Postage	139	130
Water Rates	874	916
	82,124	128,791
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR	31,556	(25,577)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME	31,556	(25,577)

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Statement of Financial Position As at 30 June 2020

	Note	2020 \$	2019 \$
CURRENT ASSETS		Ý	Ŷ
Cash and Cash Equivalants	3	15,018	31,629
Financial Assets	4	104,232	102,091
		119,250	133,720
NON-CURRENT ASSETS			
Boat Shed	5	441,000	-
Boats and Equipment	6	193,980	-
		634,980	-
TOTAL ASSETS		754,230	133,720
EQUITY			
Accumulated Surplus		754,230	133,720
		754,230	133,720

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Statement of Changes in Equity For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

	Accumulated
	Surplus
	\$
Balance at 1 July 2018	159,297
Deficit for the Year	(25,577)
Balance at 30 June 2019	133,720
Balance at 1 July 2019	133,720
Initial recognition of non-current assets	588,954
Surplus for the Year	31,556
Balance at 30 June 2020	754,230

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

	2020 \$	2019 \$
Cash Flows from Operating Activities		
Receipts from Operations	111,539	101,115
Receipts from Term Deposits	2,141	2,099
Payments in the Course of Operations	(82,124)	(128,791)
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities	31,556	(25,577)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities		
Purchase of Plant and Equipment	(46,026)	-
Net Cash used in Investing Activities	(46,026)	-
Not Decrease in Cook and Cook Environments	(14,470)	(25 577)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents	(14,470)	(25,577)
Cash at Beginning of Financial Year	133,720	159,297
Cash at End of Financial Year	119,250	133,720

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the *Associations Incorporation reform Act 2020.* The Committee has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on a cash basis and are based on historical costs unless otherwise stated in the notes.

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

(a) Income Tax

The Association is a not-for-profit entity and is exempt from income tax under the Income Tax Assesment Act 1997.

(b) Revenue

Revenue, including interest received, is recognised when received.

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

NOTE 2: CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

The Club has changed its accounting policy relating to the recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment to provide a more reliable and accurate representation of the financial position of the Club. The Boat Shed is presented in the accounts at the council rates valuation as at 30 June 2019. Boats and Equipment are presented in the accounts at realisable value, based on an assessment undertaken by the committee at 30 June 2020.

The aggregate effect of the change in accounting policy in the annual financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020 is as follows (no taxation effect results from these changes):

	Previously	30 June 2020	
	Stated	Adjustments	Restated
	\$	\$	\$
Boat Shed	-	441,000	441,000
Boats and Equipment	-	147,954	147,954
Total	-	588,954	588,954

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Notes to the Financial Statements For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

		2020 \$	2019 \$
NOTE 3:	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS		
	Bendigo Bank Cheque Account No. 8667	15,018	31,629
		15,018	31,629
NOTE 4:	FINANCIAL ASSETS		
	Ralph Murphy Term Deposit Acc No. 8343	90,361	88,494
	Bendigo Bank Term Deposit Acc No. 8667	13,871 104,232	13,597 102,091
NOTE 5:	BOAT SHED		
	Boat Shed - Intitial Recognition	441,000	-
		441,000	-
NOTE 6:	BOATS AND EQUIPMENT		
	Boats and Equipment - Intital Recognition	147,954	-
	Boats and Equipment - Purchases	46,026 193,980	-

NOTE 7: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 30 June 2020 the Committee is unaware of any liability, contingent or otherwise, which has not already been recorded elsewhere in this financial report.

NOTE 8: CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 30 June 2020 the Committee is unaware of any capital commitments.

NOTE 9: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 11 March 2020, the World Health Organisation (WHO) confirmed the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) to be a pandemic. Following the confirmation from the WHO that COVID-19 was considered a pandemic, the Australian Federal Government and Victorian State Government have enforced bans for all non-essential travel and multiple stages of community lockdown. Further, following a second COVID-19 outbreak in the state of Victoria, the Victorian State Government introduced a further community lockdown period for Metropolitan Melbourne on 8 July 2020, with a further lockdown period for regional Victoria commencing on 5 August 2020.

The financial market reactions and community lockdowns are expected to have significant economic and social consequences, which are likely to significantly impact the operations and future financial results of Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club. At the date of this report, the Club is of the opinion that there is no effect on the financial position or financial performance of the Club as reported in these financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020.

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Statement by Members of the Committee

The Committee has determined that the Club is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report has been prepared to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the Association Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report compromising the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the financial statements;

- 1. Present a true and fair view of the financial position of Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club as at 30 June 2020 and the results of its operations for the year ended.
- 2. At the Date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club. Will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

Simon Beckett (Treasurer)

Date: 5 August 2020



20 Lydiard Street South Ballarat VIC 3350

PO Box 605 Ballarat VIC 3353

call (03) 5331 3711 email ppt@ppt.com.au visit ppt.com.au

WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club (the Association), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement of comprehensive, the statement for changes in equity, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and statement by members of the Committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Association for the year ended 30 June 2020 is prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic), including:

- (i) giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 June 2020 and of its performance for the year then ended; and
- (ii) that the financial records kept by the Association are such as to enable financial statements to be prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described as in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Preparation

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which described the basis of accounting. The financial report is prepared to assist the Association in meeting the financial reporting requirements of the *Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic)*. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our report is intended solely for the Association and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the Association. Our opinion is not modified in respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of the Committee

The Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 (Vic) and for such internal control as the Committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.



20 Lydiard Street South Ballarat VIC 3350

PO Box 605 Ballarat VIC 3353

call (03) 5331 3711 email ppt@ppt.com.au visit ppt.com.au

WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
 perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
 provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
 one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
 override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PPT Audit Phy Ltd PPT Audit Pty Ltd

..... Jason Hargreaves

Director

20 Lydiard Street South, Ballarat

5 August 2020



Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club



Annual Report 2019 -2020

I would like to begin by thanking all those present for continuing to show their support. I will begin by reminding everyone of the Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club Vision.

'We want to create an environment that fosters rowing in the local community and provides rowers with a pathway and opportunity to compete and be involved on the National & World Stage.'

As evidenced by the AGM being presented online, I think it is safe to say this year is like no other year on record. We have been dominated by one topic this year, COVID-19. Some say that it is not dissimilar to the Spanish flu in 1919 however when I look back through the records the club recorded one of its best membership levels ever in 1919. Fingers crossed we have a similar result however the lockdown remains, and the club is closed until mid-September.

The interruption to our sport of rowing began on Friday the 13th of March. After a day of competition at the Head of Schoolgirls an announcement was read out to the dismay of the rowing community. The balance of the regatta had been suspended. With out any knowledge of what was to come some felt this was an overreaction.

- March 14 the Australian Government advises against gatherings of 500 people or more.
- March 16 Victoria declares a state of emergency and the State goes into lockdown.

The affect of this lockdown and world outbreak puts sport on hold. All national and international events were suspended not long after the first lockdown.

Prior to the lockdown the club was in the final stages of organising 22 rowers to attend the Australian Nationals. Flights were booked and uniforms ordered. Unfortunately, we had to cancel this very important event in our calendar. Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club initiated a program to take crews to the nationals in 2019 and the success of this program was noticed by many. This year we saw a squad of crews heading to Sydney from Ballarat City which was evidence of our success. This meant for the first time in many years' multiple crews, from Ballarat, would be competing in national events at the Australian Championships. Unfortunately, this was not to be.

As the club came out of the first lockdown, we recognised the importance of launching a Winter Program to get participation levels up and running again. Being the only program on offer at the time we found that the subscriptions were quickly snapped up. The program was restricted by the governing bodies, to single sculls for some time with crew boats only on offer late in the term. We had a good level of rowers returning to the program. We were beginning to talk about running some racing and rowing was returning to some normality.



Rowing Report

Head regattas:

We started off the season with crews representing the club at Saltwater and Head of the Goulburn regattas.

This was the first time in a number of years that WBRC attended the Head of the Goulburn regatta. It was a great event starting at the Nagambie rowing course and finishing at Tahbilk Winery. Two WBRC scullers (Will Ussher and Charlotte Ashley) rowed the full 7.2km race in single sculls which was a significant effort given the wind on the day. Our female Masters crew also participated and enjoyed the festivities at the finish line.

A highlight of the year for rowers was rowing on the Yarra River. Melbourne Head in late November saw a mix of juniors and masters once again proudly showing the club colours – this time on the Yarra River. A big thanks goes to Ashley Pittard who coxed our masters women expertly down the course. The following week WBRC had our first entry in Head of the Yarra for many years, and our men's eight had a great hit out competing strongly in the Mens C class to enjoy a few drinks at the finish line.

Country regattas:

The club was well-represented at other country regattas throughout the racing season, with entries at Dimboola, Hamilton, Ballarat and Wendouree-Ballarat Regattas. Unfortunately the two rowers entered in the Dimboola regatta encountered in issue on the way to the regatta – so the club ended up with scratching's in the races as well as some significant scratches to one of our club singles. At the Nestles Hamilton Regatta on Lake Hamilton the club had entries from our Phoenix College members, Masters, and our junior program.

Early in the new year, following a juniors camp in Geelong run by Head Coach, **Paul Blanchfield**, the club had 7 entries in the Ballarat Regatta and a huge 28 entries at the WBRC regatta. Phoenix College students, Masters and club Juniors all raced under WBRC colours again this year. The regatta was once again a great event with volunteers from across the club coming together to put on a fabulous weekend for the broader rowing community.

State Championships and Nationals

We had 12 entries in State Champs and **22 rowers** prepared to compete on the national stage in Sydney in March. Unfortunately, due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, the nationals event was cancelled and we missed the opportunity to take part. This was disappointing as the club was looking forward to having back-to-back representation at nationals again after great performances in 2019.

Social activities:

To encourage rowers hoping to return to the sport, we ran a "Return to Rowing" program once again. This year we charged for the program and numbers were down from the 20 participants in the previous year. The program ran into the annual Christmas Row, where we celebrated success in



Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club



obtaining a grant from Ballarat City Council for Active Women and Girls. Other notable social occasions were the International Women's Day row, and a new free program "Mondays in March" aimed at both "learn to row" participants, as well as rowers returning to the sport. Many club members participated and helped out with these events. I would like to mention the support from the **Murfett** family at Mondays in March.

Online programs:

When the COVID-19 pandemic forced the club to close, we saw this is an opportunity to engage with club members in new ways. Sessions were held each week with a mix of ergo, general fitness, and some tailored ladies only sessions. Learn to row seminars were also held by the Head Coach to expand on the Mondays in March (and dubbed Mondays in May). An online bingo night was delivered using the club's bingo set and the Secretary's skills from a previous job as a bingo caller. Special thanks to the members who supported these activities, especially Kim Gay and Kelly Bevan for their regular attendance and support in hosting.

The club was able to return to rowing on-water for a brief period and partnered with Ballarat City Rowing Club to run some informal time trials and participate in the Geelong sculling series.

Overall, it was a challenging season for the club, but we have learned some new ways of working to help us continue to improve our programs moving forward.

The club would like to thank the rowing committee for its leadership through this challenging period headed up by Alicia Ivory and her vice captains **Tim Wright** and **Kelly Bevan**.

On a positive note we have still managed to have some success in other ways this year. Our Captain, **Alicia Ivory** has turned her attention to grant applications in recent times and has had some recent success. On the back of grants, we have been able to improve our fleet and equipment. This year we added lightweight women's coxless Quad/Four to our fleet. This boat is targeted at improving the opportunities for women in rowing. Around \$18,000 has been raised this year which has proven to be a huge boost t the club.

The Wendouree Ballarat Regatta was again, a huge success. Numbers were very strong, and the racing was competitive. **Eric Waller** headed up the organising committee to assist us in running a seamless regatta this year. In the face of rising regatta costs the club was glad to clear approximately \$10,000 for this regatta. Sponsorship was well down on the previous year due to some late changes in broadcasting. We managed to address the fiscal issues around last years regatta by adding a levy to the event. The regatta now runs at a small profit. The regatta will hopefully continue to be a strong as we partner with the **City of Ballarat and Rowing Victoria**. This partnership will also bring new opportunities to Ballarat with possibilities of new regattas and higher quality events.

Streaming the regatta live, on the internet and on the large screen added an additional 10,000 views of the regatta that may otherwise not have been able to watch. We had a large screen on site again that allowed spectators and participants to view the starts and



Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club



progress of races. For the first time we were able to utilise live timing and the many cameras recently installed up and down the course.

The committee would like to recognise **Eric Waller** for his continued involvement in the management of regattas and his commitment behind the scenes to ensure the growth and longevity of rowing in Ballarat.

The Committee would also like to recognise **Paul Bilson** for his excellent work as the Regatta Secretary.

Wendouree Ballarat Rowing Club continues to host Damascus College and Phoenix College. We see these partnerships as important relationships to improve the atmosphere around the club and improve the connection between club and school rowing.

I would like to finish by saying it has been a pleasure working with the committee this year and much has been achieved in a year that has seen many clubs question their ability to continue on. We must come out of this current Covid-19 challenge stronger and reinvigorate the rowing community together. Thank you to all the committee and I look forward to your involvement in the next 12 months.

NOMINATIONS FOR COMMITTEE -	WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB SEASON 2020/21
------------------------------------	---

SUNDAY AUGUST THE 9TH 2020

KINGS ROOM - WENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB

	NENDOUREE BALLARAT ROWING CLUB	NOMINATOR
PRESIDENT	John King	Tim Wright
VICE PRESIDENT	Rick Blanchfield	Tim Wright
SECRETARY	Rebecca Stacey	Alicia Ivory
ASS/ SEC TREASURER	Simon Beckett	John King
CAPTAIN	Alicia Ivory	Rebecca Stacey
VICE CAPTAIN	Tim Wright	Alicia Ivory
VICE CAPTAIN	Kelly Bevan	John King
SOCIAL COMMITTEE	Yasmin Lloyd	Rick Blancfield
1	Kim Gay	Kelly Bevan
2	Rebecca Stacey	Alicia Ivory
3		
BUILDING COMMITTEE		
1	Neville Colins	John King
2	David Rowe	
3	Lynette Egan	
GENERAL COMMITTEE		
1	Gary Trotter	John King
REGATTA SECRETARY	Paul Bilson	John King
3		
HON AUDITOR		

NOMINATORS AND NOMINEES MUST BE CURRENT AND FINANCIAL MEMBERS OF THE CLUB NOMINATIONS CLOSE 29TH OF JULY 2019 BY ORDER OF THE COMMITTEE